
Appendix C
Agency Correspondence



From: Varga, Steve (MNRF)
To: Jason Caldwell; Golby, Karen (MNRF)
Cc: Nicole Charlton
Subject: RE: Request for Natural Heritage Information: Joshua Creek MNRF
Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 12:52:43 PM

Hi Jason
 
Thank you for your email. You may experience some delays or disruptions as we follow
recommendations of health professionals to slow the COVID-19 virus from spreading. The majority
of staff from this office will be working off-site until further notice. We will respond as soon as
possible. We appreciate your patience and apologize for any inconvenience. Visit Ontario’s 
to learn more about how the province continues to protect Ontarians from COVID-19. 
 
I’m responding to your email in regards to wetlands and ANSIs. Other staff at our office will be
dealing with your aquatic information request. The province’s “Make a Natural Heritage Map”
website can be consulted for ANSIs and evaluated and un-evaluated wetlands.
 
Within your subject lands MNRF does not have any ANSIs or evaluated wetlands.
 
While there are no evaluated wetlands on the subject lands, all wetlands evaluated or un-evaluated
are regulated by Conservation Halton (HRCA). You should consult HRCA to see if they have any
regulated wetlands in your subject lands.
 
You should deal with HRCA in regards to ESAs and for any flora and fauna information that HRCA
would have for your subject lands.
 
For Species-at-Risk (SAR) you need to deal with MECP. MNRF no longer handles SAR requests.
 
All the best
Steve Varga
Management Biologist
MNRF Aurora District
steve.varga@ontario.ca
 

 Jason Caldwell <Jason.Caldwell@ghd.com> 
 Tuesday, April 21, 2020 2:28 PM

 Golby, Karen (MNRF) <karen.golby@ontario.ca>; Varga, Steve (MNRF) <steve.varga@ontario.ca>
 Nicole Charlton <Nicole.Charlton@ghd.com>

 Request for Natural Heritage Information: Joshua Creek MNRF
 

Good afternoon,
 
GHD has been retained to provide recommendations relevant to the flood mitigations options for



Joshua Creek. This watercourse feature flows directly into Lake Ontario and is located on the eastern
boundary of the Town of Oakville.
 
In fulfillment of this work, GHD is requesting current background information for Species-at-Risk and
natural heritage information within and surrounding the project limits to complete our standard
background review process. Please find attached a PDF of the Study Area location.
 
Through an initial review of NHIC and LIO databases, we have identified records for the following
SAR and Natural Heritage features within the vicinity of our study area:
 

Monarch
Mottled Duskywing
Bank swallow
Barn swallow
Bobolink
Chimney swift
Common nighthawk
Eastern meadowlark
Eastern wood-pewee
Grasshopper sparrow
Henslow’s sparrow
Northern bobwhite
Peregrine falcon
Eastern whip-poor-will
Wood thrush
Northern map turtle
American chestnut
Butternut
Wildlife Concentration Area – Mixed Wader Nesting Colony
Two separate Environmentally Sensitive Areas along creek feature identified (Town of Oakville
Natural Features Figure F2)

 
Any additional information we are seeking includes the following:
 
Aquatic
·        Fish communities and species
·        Confirmed or potential spawning/rearing/refuge/feeding habitat
·        Mapping/thermal regimes of associated watercourses and tributaries (if no information
available, the closest creek/feature would be helpful)
·        Fish sampling stations for watercourses at or within proximity of the crossing locations, if
available
·        Natural Resource and Values Information System (NRVIS) data
 
Terrestrial
·        Site District Reports
·        Records of SAR (both terrestrial and aquatic flora and fauna) - if possible, UTM’s/accuracy
codes, etc.



·        Records of other wildlife (including road mortality)
·        Designated areas (i.e., Areas of Natural and Scientific Interest (ANSI), Environmentally
Significant Areas (ESA), Provincially Significant Wetlands (PSW))
·        Sensitive avian nesting/over-wintering/foraging habitat
·        NRVIS data (i.e., heronries, deer yards, etc.)
 
NOTE: Mapping data in GIS (shapefile) format would be appreciated, if possible.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or require any further information. We look forward to
your response to our request.
 
Thank you in advance,
 
 
Jason Caldwell, B.Sc.
Ecological Technician
GHD
T: 1-519-340-4301 | F: 1-519-884-0525 | E: jason.caldwell@ghd.com | www.ghd.com
455 Phillip St, Waterloo, ON N2L 3X2 Canada
 
WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.
_____________________
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses



From: Diana Friesen
Cc: Janusz Czuj
Subject: Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Study Notice of Study Commencement
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2020 3:46:18 PM
Attachments: Joshua Creek Flood Study_Notice of Study Commencement.pdf

- FYI -

The Town of Oakville has initiated a study to assess flood mitigation opportunities
associated with Joshua’s Creek. The attached serves as the formal ‘Notice of Study
Commencement” for your information.

Best regards,

Diana Friesen
Water Resources Technologist
Development Engineering
Town of Oakville | 905-845-6601, ext.3904 | www.oakville.ca

Complete our Community Development customer service survey

Canada's Best Place to Live (MoneySense 2018)
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
http://www.oakville.ca/privacy.html

_____________________
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses







From: Snell, Shamus (MECP)
To: Amy ouglas
Cc: Nicole Charlton; Jason Caldwell
Subject: MECP SAR  Review: Joshua Creek Information Request
Date: Tuesday, ctober 2 , 2020 10:45:1  AM
Attachments: image001 png

image002 png
image003 png
image004 png

Hi Amy,
 
The Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) Species at Risk Branch (SARB) has
conducted review of Joshua Creek and the areas directly adjacent to it and detected the one other
Species at Risk (SAR) occurrence in addition to confirming those identified in the email below.
 

Horned Grebe (Podiceps auratus)
 
While this review represents MECP’s best currently available information, it is important to note that
a lack of information for a area does not mean that SAR or their habitat are not present. There are
many areas where the Government of Ontario does not currently have information, especially in
areas where surveys have not been performed.
 
Typically, information related to Wetland Evaluation Reports is best confirmed with Ministry of
Natural Resources and Forestry as they are the lead agency for confirming and reviewing wetland
evaluations. SARB main focus is to issue authorizations related to the Endangered Species Act and
provide information and guidance related to SAR.
 
Regards,
 
 
Shamus Snell
A/ Management Biologist
Species at Risk Branch
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
Email: shamus.snell@ontario.ca
 
 
 

 Amy Douglas <Amy.Douglas@ghd.com> 
 October 14, 2020 5:37 PM

 Species at Risk (MECP) <SAROntario@ontario.ca>
 Nicole Charlton <Nicole.Charlton@ghd.com>; Jason Caldwell <Jason.Caldwell@ghd.com>

 Follow-up Request for Natural Heritage Information - No Reply Previously
 



Good evening,
 
A request for information was submitted back in April 2020. We are still waiting for a response.
Please find the original email below:
 
 
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

 
We are seeking any additional information such as Natural Heritage Information, Wetland Evaluation
Reports, SAR data, and any other data you feel is valuable for this assessment.
NOTE: Mapping data in GIS (shapefile) format would be appreciated, if possible.
We realise your agency is not the holder of all of the data requested in this email, but we appreciate
any information you can share.
Please let me know if you have any questions or require any further information. We look forward to
your response to our request.
 
Thank you in advance,
Kind regards,
Amy Douglas, M.Sc.



Terrestrial Ecologist

GHD
Proudly employee owned
T      | M      | E am douglas ghd com

 Phillip Street Waterloo Ontario N L Canada | ghd com
Connect

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



From: arb Veale
To: rad Rennick; Janus  C u ; iana Friesen
Cc: Nicole Charlton; Jason Caldwell; Matt Howatt
Subject: RE: Request for Natural Heritage Information: Joshua Creek CH
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:14:14 AM
Attachments: image001 png

2020 04 30 A Joshua Creek pdf

Brad – Here is a signed copy from me.
 
Thanks,
Barb
 

 PhD,

 
Thank you for thinking about the environment before printing this e-mail. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not
disclose, copy, or distribute its contents or use them in any way. Please advise the sender immediately and delete this e-mail.

 

 Brad Rennick <brennick@hrca.on.ca> 
 April-29-20 3:05 PM

 janusz.czuj@ghd.com; Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>; Barb Veale
<bveale@hrca.on.ca>

 Nicole Charlton <Nicole.Charlton@ghd.com>; Jason Caldwell <Jason.Caldwell@ghd.com>; Matt
Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>

 RE: Request for Natural Heritage Information: Joshua Creek CH
 
Hello all,
 
I have updated the agreement, please use this version instead.
 
Regards,
 
Brad
 

 Brad Rennick 
 April 29, 2020 1:32 PM

 janusz.czuj@ghd.com; Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>
 Nicole Charlton <Nicole.Charlton@ghd.com>; Jason Caldwell <Jason.Caldwell@ghd.com>; Matt

Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>
 RE: Request for Natural Heritage Information: Joshua Creek CH

 
Hello,



 
I have attached Conservation Halton’s data licensing agreement to this email; please review, sign
and return it at your convenience.  Upon completion, I can delivery the requested data.
 
Regards,
 

 

 

T an you or t in in a out t e en ironment e ore printin t is e mail you are not an intended recipient you must not
disclose copy or distri ute its contents or use t em in any ay lease ad ise t e sender immediately and delete t is e
mail
 
 
 

 Jason Caldwell <Jason.Caldwell@ghd.com> 
 April 21, 2020 2:27 PM

 Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>; GIS Request <gis@hrca.on.ca>
 Nicole Charlton <Nicole.Charlton@ghd.com>

 Request for Natural Heritage Information: Joshua Creek CH
 
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
 
Please see that GHD Staff have attached a digital information request form to supplement our
inquiry.
 
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
 

copies.

 
 
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

 This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
_____________________
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses



From: EA Notices to CRegion (MECP)
To: Diana Friesen
Cc: Janusz Czuj
Subject: RE: Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Study Notice of Study Commencement
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 3:12:07 PM

Hi Diana,

Thank you for your email. This is a friendly reminder that you must also forward to this
address the completed Project Information Form for your project. I have included
information on our EA notifications procedure below for your reference.

Thanks,
Trevor

 | Environmental Planner/Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Project Review Unit, Environmental Assessment and Permissions Branch
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

5775 Yonge Street, 8th floor, Toronto ON, M2M 4J1
Phone: 437-770-3731 | trevor.bell@ontario.ca 

Dear Project Team,
 
Thank you for your email. I would like to inform you of a new process related to providing
Class EA notifications to the Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change that is in effect
as of   The information is below. Please read carefully.
 

 If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Please
feel free to pass along this information to your colleagues. Thank you.
 
 
New Notification Procedure:
The Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change becomes aware of streamlined
environmental assessments (e.g., class environmental assessment projects, electricity projects
and waste management projects) through notifications by project owners. Notifying the ministry is
an important step in the streamlined environmental assessment processes. As part of the
ministry’s ongoing efforts to improve processes and ensure the ministry has an opportunity to
provide input on projects undergoing streamlined environmental assessments, the ministry has
established dedicated email accounts in each regional office. These accounts will be used to
receive notices as required in your class environmental assessment process along with a new
“Project Information Form”. As of May 1, 2018, proponents must use this new process.

4 Step Process for Submitting Notices for Streamlined EAs
To submit your notice you need to do the following:

1. Download and complete the Project Information Form. (The Form can be found
here under “Streamlined EAs”. It is an excel spreadsheet with columns that need to
be filled out by the proponent. The form has been developed for ease of use (i.e.
drop down pick list for most fields). Instructions on filling out the form are contained



in 2 tabs within the form itself).

2. Create an email. The subject line of your email must include in this order:
project location, type of streamlined EA and project name

For example:
• York Region, MEA Class EA, Elgin Mills Rd East (Bayview to Woodbine)

• Durham Region, Electricity Screening Process, New Cogeneration Station

• City of Ottawa, Waste Management Screening Process, Landfill Expansion

3. Attach the completed Project Information Form (in excel format) and a copy of
your project notice (in PDF format) to the email.

4. Send by email to the appropriate ministry regional office:

Central Region – eanotification.cregion@ontario.ca

Eastern Region – eanotification.eregion@ontario.ca

Northern Region – eanotification.nregion@ontario.ca

South West Region – eanotification.swregion@ontario.ca

West Central Region – eanotification.wcregion@ontario.ca

Notes:

• The hyperlink to the MOECC District Officer Locator website, can be used to assist with
determining what ministry region your project is located.

• The minimum requirement is to send project initiation and completion notices (and
where applicable, Revised Notice of Completion, Notice of Filing of Addendum,
Statement of Completion). All other notices (e.g. Notice of PIC/OH) can be sent to the
Regional email address but not required.

• If your project is located in more than one ministry region, you need to submit your
notices to all appropriate regions.

• You must continue to meet other notification requirements (e.g. Notice of Completion
required to be sent to MEA.Notices.EAAB@ontario.ca).

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca> 
 August 6, 2020 3:45 PM

 Janusz Czuj <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>
 Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Study Notice of Study Commencement

 

FYI  -
 
The Town of Oakville has initiated a study to assess flood mitigation opportunities
associated with Joshua’s Creek.  The attached serves as the formal ‘Notice of Study
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



From: Harvey, Joseph (MHSTCI)
To: Diana.Friesen@oakville.ca
Cc: Minkin, Dan (MHSTCI); Barboza, Karla (MHSTCI); Janusz Czuj
Subject: File 0012871: Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Study Notice of Study Commencement
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 3:55:47 PM
Attachments: 2020-08-20_JoshuaCreekFloodMitigationMHSTCI-Ltr.pdf

Diana Friesen,

Please find attached MHSTCI’s comments for the above referenced project. Contact
Dan Minkin with any further questions or concerns.

Joseph Harvey
On behalf of
 
Dan Minkin
Heritage Planner
Heritage Planning Unit
Dan.Minkin@ontario.ca
 
_____________________
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses





0012871 -Oakville -Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation                                                          MHSTCI Letter/Comments 

Ontario Heritage Act Standards and Guidelines for Consultant Archaeologists

Ontario Heritage Act

Criteria for Evaluating Archaeological Potential
archaeology@ontario.ca

OHA

Criteria for Evaluating Potential for Built Heritage Resources and Cultural Heritage 
Landscapes

Info Sheet #5: Heritage Impact Assessments and 
Conservation Plans

On behalf of 
 



From: SecondaryLandUse@HydroOne.com
To: Janusz Czuj
Cc: Diana.Friesen@oakville.ca
Subject: Hydro One Response: Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study
Date: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:33:41 AM
Attachments: 20200828-NoticeOfCommence-Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study.pdf

Please see the attached for Hydro One's Response.

Hydro One Networks Inc
SecondaryLandUse@HydroOne.com

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information
intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction,
copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission
received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies
(replies and/or forwards) of the initial email
_____________________
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses





Secondary Land Use 
Asset Optimization  
Strategy & Integrated Planning 
Hydro One Networks Inc.



±



From: Janusz Czuj
To: Sarah Irwin; Sarah Shields
Subject: FW: Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study - Schedule B Municipal Class EA
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:35:00 PM
Attachments: MECP Response Letter_Notice of Commencement_Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study.pdf

Hi Sarahs
This just came in
Thanks
 
Janusz
 

 Bell, Trevor (MECP) <Trevor.Bell@ontario.ca> 
 Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:11 PM

 Diana Friesen (diana.friesen@oakville.ca) <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>
 Janusz Czuj <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>; Dufresne, Tina (MECP) <Tina.Dufresne@ontario.ca>;

Papageorgiou, Agni (MECP) <Agni.Papageorgiou@ontario.ca>
 Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study - Schedule B Municipal Class EA

 
Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter from the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and
Parks, Environmental Approvals Branch, regarding the above mentioned project. Feel
free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns you may have.

Sincerely,

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
New Phone: 437-770-3731 | trevor.bell@ontario.ca 

 
_____________________
This e-mail has been scanned for viruses
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It is suggested that you check off each applicable area after you have considered / addressed it.
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Part XV.1 of the Environmental Protection Act 
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 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca> 
 Tuesday, February 16, 2021 11:05 AM

 'Matt Howatt' <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>; Janusz Czuj <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>

 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review

Thanks for the update Matt and the comments provided.   We will review the comments below and
the additional comments when received and then we will let you know if we wish to discuss in more
detail.

Diana

Diana Friesen
Water Resources Technologist
Transportation and Engineering
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

 Matt Howatt [mailto:mhowatt@hrca.on.ca] 
 February 12, 2021 11:32 AM

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>; Than Czuj <janusz.czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>

 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review

SECURITY CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Oakville. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning Diana,

Our formal letter is still with senior staff for review. As previously noted, in addition to reviewing and
commenting on flood risk mitigation, we’re reviewing the new modelling from our regulation/flood hazard



perspective. I hope to have our formal letter out to you next week that will contain the comments below
regarding the Town study as well as specific comments that would need to be addressed to use the
modelling for a CH regulation/flood hazard mapping update.

Perhaps we can chat further next week? If you have any availability on Tuesday or Wednesday, please
let me know.

In the meantime, I’m providing our comments regarding Progress Report 1 and the technical
memorandum below.

Based on our review, CH staff is supportive of the flood characterization work in the technical
memorandum and the mitigation measures being considered in Progress Report 1. The mitigation
measures would likely mitigate flood risks and meet CH’s regulatory requirements, subject to further
technical review at the detailed design and CH permit application stage. We request that the following
detailed comments please be considered and/or addressed by the study team:
 

1. Alternative 2 & 4 (Crossing upgrades) – A CH permit will be required for upgrading existing structures
to improve conveyance in the Regulated area, at which time a detailed submission and review would
take place.

2. Alternative 3 (Berms & Channels) – From a risk perspective, staff are generally supportive of this
alternative however further detail will be required to assess their hydraulic efficacy and impacts. Any
grading within the floodplain must demonstrate no increased risk and may require compensation to
flood conveyance or flood storage. These alternatives would not likely result in refinements to CH’s
Approximate Regulation Limit mapping (i.e. may not reduce the extent of the flood hazard limit) as
flood control/mitigation structures (i.e. berms) cannot be relied upon when determining the regulated
floodplain limit as per Ministry of Natural Resources & Forestry technical flood guidelines.

3. Staff recommend additional ‘Inundation Boundaries’ figures be included that show how flooding
impacts are reduced with each alternative on its own, all alternatives together, and a combination of
the preferred alternative.

4. The Mitigation Study should include conceptual designs of the alternatives particularly how the
channel of the Constance Drive Berm will tie in the Joshua’s Creek channel and cross sections of the
Joshua’s Creek corridor with the raised pathway/berm.

5. Additional information is recommended to characterize existing natural environment conditions in the
study area. This information would provide a more comprehensive understanding of the study area
and inform mitigation measures. We recommend updating Progress Report 1 as follows:

a. Include discussion of the study area in relation to Halton Region’s Natural Heritage System -
Natural Environment (Significant Woodland and Wildlife Habitat)

b. Include geology, physiography and soil characterization of the study area

c. Include results of the bat maternity roost surveys and all fieldsheets (Section 4.2.3.5.1 Bat
Maternity Roost Assessment, page 17)

d. Include locations of candidate bat maternity roost sites on a figure (Section 4.2.3.5.1 Bat
Maternity Roost Assessment, page 17) and protocol used to assess bat maternity roosts



(Section 4.2.3.5.1 Bat Maternity Roost Assessment, page 17)

e. Include fish community data (Section 4.2.3.6 Fish and Aquatic Habitat, page 18)

f. Provide locations of CH’s fish records on a figure (Section 4.2.3.6 Fish and Aquatic Habitat,
page 18)

g. Include rarity of vegetation communities (Section 4.2.3.7.1 Ecological Land Classification and
Flora, page 18).

h. Include local rarity of species as per the Halton Natural Area Inventory (2006) and note if
locally rare species are present (Section 4.2.3.7.2 Flora, page 20)

i. Include discussion on rarity and disturbance-tolerance of the species observed during the
surveys, not just what is expected for the study area (Section 4.2.3.7.3 Incidental Wildlife,
page 20).

6. Detailed aquatic habitat characterization field work may be required at the detailed design phase
depending on the preferred alternative to quantify specific aquatic impacts and mitigation measures.

7. Include discussion on efforts to preserve and adequately compensate for tree canopy coverage loss
in keeping with the Town of Oakville’s tree planting, maintenance and preservation of trees on or
affecting public property by-law.

8. Staff look forward to reviewing a comprehensive description of the analysis and mitigation measures
to be undertaken on the preferred alternatives. As noted in our April 27, 2020 email:

a. Impacts of the preferred alternative(s) on the natural heritage features and functions, should be
identified and assessed including:

i. Direct on-site effects of the proposed project, including direct removals, habitat
disruption, sediment transport, increased noise and vibration during construction,
fragmentation, encroachment or alteration of the significant natural features, altered
hydrology and drainage, and anticipated tree removal;

ii. Introduction of non-native species;

iii. Effects on the ecological characteristics of the entire natural area (e.g. loss of habitat,
edge effect, change in habitat);

iv. Short-term and long-term effects (impacts both during construction and after
completion, maintenance); and

v. Secondary effects, including changes to the aesthetic qualities or educational value of
the area, obstruction of greenway connections, and effects on adjacent natural
areas.

b. The report should also include a mitigation and monitoring section. The mitigation section
should include measures to be taken to avoid and mitigate negative impacts on the natural
heritage features and functions including:

i. Feasible measures necessary to protect, maintain, or improve the identified
ecological functions of the natural heritage features both during construction and
after completion;



ii. Feasible measures for the preservation of significant vegetation communities, special
habitats, and specimen trees;

iii. Timing restrictions, buffer setbacks, invasive species management/control, and
potential compensation requirements;

iv. Monitoring requirements for pre-during and post construction activities (as required);
and

v. Options for ongoing rehabilitation, protection, management, and enhancement of the
natural heritage features, as necessary.

9. Recommend consulting with the Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) regarding
Endangered or Threatened species in the study area to ensure adequate surveys have been
completed and any MECP requirements are met.

Thank you and hope you have a great long weekend,
Matt
 
Matt Howatt
Team Lead, Regional Infrastructure Team / Environmental Planner

Conservation Halton
2596 Britannia Road West, Burlington, ON L7P 0G3
Office 905.336.1158 ext. 2311 | Mobile 905.208.1803 | Fax 905.336.6684 | mhowatt@hrca.on.ca
conservationhalton.ca
 
Thank you for thinking about the environment before printing this e-mail. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not
disclose, copy, or distribute its contents or use them in any way. Please advise the sender immediately and delete this e-
mail.
 

 Matt Howatt 
 February 3, 2021 3:50 PM

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>; Janusz Czuj <janusz.czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>

 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review
 
Hi Diana,
 
Thank you for your email, I hope you’re doing well too!
 
Thanks also for your patience with our comments on the Progress Report and Technical Modelling
Memo.
 
Our technical review is complete and I have a draft of our response letter in for internal review.  One
of the major pieces that has emerged for CH to grapple with is how and when to use the new
modelling from this flood risk study to update our regulation mapping.  I recognize this piece is
outside the scope of the Town and GHD’s work but I’d like to some direction on it from CH’s end as
we progress through the study and now that Virtual PIC 1 has kicked off.
 
My goal is to have the response letter to you by next week and I’ll keep you updated on our



progress.
 
If you have any questions or concerns in the meantime, please let me know.
 
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
 February 1, 2021 4:38 PM

 Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>; Janusz Czuj <janusz.czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>

 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review
 
Hi Matt,
 
I hope you’re doing well and coping ok with lockdown

Just hoping you can provide us an update on CH’s comments on the progress report. 
 
Thanks
 

 Matt Howatt [mailto:mhowatt@hrca.on.ca] 
 Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:11 PM

 Janusz Czuj <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>; Diana Friesen

<diana.friesen@oakville.ca>
 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review

 

SECURITY CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Oakville. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi again Janusz,
 
My apologies. 
 
The suggested mark up for Slide 16 should read: 



 
This alternative may not result in changes to Conservation Halton’s regulatory floodplain mapping
for the study area.
 
Thank you,
Matt
 

 Matt Howatt 
 January 12, 2021 5:03 PM

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

 
Hi Janusz,
 
Thanks for your follow up.  I just prepared the attached so for back up, please find Slides 4, 5 and 16
attached.
 
For Slides 5 and 16, I thought some additional context from CH would be helpful.  If there are any
concerns or questions with the proposed mark ups, please let me know and I’d be happy to chat
further,
 
Thank you,
Matt
 

 Janusz Czuj <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com> 
 January 12, 2021 4:56 PM

 Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>; Diana Friesen

<diana.friesen@oakville.ca>
 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review

 
Hi Matt
 
Please disregard my earlier message.  I accessed the files.
 
Thanks
 
Janusz
 

 Janusz Czuj 
 Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:26 PM

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
 
Hello Matt
 
I cannot open the link below.  Could you please just send marked up slides 4, 5 and 16?
 
Thanks
 
 
Janusz Czuj
Senior Engineer

GHD
Proudly employee owned | ghd.com
455 Phillip Street Unit #100 Waterloo Ontario N2L 3X2 Canada
D 519 340 4296  M 226-750-1247 E janusz.czuj@ghd.com
 
 
 

 Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca> 
 Monday, January 11, 2021 7:16 AM

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>; Janusz Czuj <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>

 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review
 
Good morning Diana and Happy New Year,
 
Thanks for the opportunity to review and provide feedback on the PIC1 slides.
 
I’ve added some brief wording suggestions to Slides 4, 5 and 16 in the version saved here:
 
https://chalton-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/personal/mhowatt_hrca_on_ca/Documents/PIC1?
csf=1&web=1&e=uIzr8k
 
I also sent you and Janusz a direct link/share.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  I’ll follow up with our letter on the GHD
submission of the progress report and modelling memo shortly.
 
Thanks again,
Matt
 

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca> 



 January 5, 2021 11:35 AM
 Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>; 'Janusz Czuj' <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>

 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review
 
Hi Matt,
 
Happy new year
 
Here is the link to the draft PIC Boards. https://oakville.box.com/s/0fnvl8brkfsqtzfdlrbfbicif9ydy2yi
Town staff have not yet commented on the boards, but will be sending input to ghd shortly.
 

Tentatively we plan to post the PIC boards from Jan 14 to Feb 14th.  This means getting our notices
finalized this week. 
 
If you have comments on the PIC board please let us know by end of week, if possible.   Monday at
the latest.
 
In regards to notice distribution, we plan to provide notice to all those located within the limits of
the updated Regional storm floodplain. 
 
Much appreciated.    
 

 Matt Howatt [mailto:mhowatt@hrca.on.ca] 
 Wednesday, December 23, 2020 3:56 PM

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>; 'Janusz Czuj' <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>
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
Thanks for your response and confirmation, Diana.
 
We’ll be in touch in the first part of January.
 
Happy Holidays!
Matt
 

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca> 
 December 18, 2020 9:31 AM

 Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>; 'Janusz Czuj' <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>

 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review
 



Thanks for the update Matt,
 

The PIC material will likely go 3 or 4th week in January. 
 
Have a happy holiday.  We can touch base in the new year. 
 
Diana
 

 Matt Howatt [mailto:mhowatt@hrca.on.ca] 
 Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:27 PM

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>; 'Janusz Czuj' <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>
 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>

 RE: 11211778 Joshua's Creek Reports - Please review
 

SECURITY CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Oakville. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Diana and Janusz,
 
My apologies for the delay in following up on our December 1 meeting with CH’s comments
regarding Progress Report 1 and the 2D Hydraulic Modelling Memo.
 
Our review is nearly complete and there are no red flags thus far from the flood mitigation
opportunities study perspective.  We are still reviewing the 2D hydraulic modelling and discussing
how we move forward from a regulatory mapping perspective.  This will require further internal
discussion on our end and we will work to provide comments in January in advance of PIC 1. 
 
Are there any updates on the timing of PIC 1 since our last meeting? 
 
I’m off tomorrow but am in the office Monday and Tuesday next week if you’d like to chat.
 
Thank you,
Matt
 
Matt Howatt

Diana Friesen
Water Resources Technologist
Development Services
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



From: Eastern Region Crossing
To: Diana Friesen
Subject: RE: Joshua"s Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study - Notice of Virtual Public Information Centre No. 1
Date: Monday, February 01, 2021 1:13:28 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Notice of PIC_For Stakeholders.pdf

SECURITY CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Oakville. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe. 
Thank you for your notice

Enbridge Pipelines Inc. owns and operates several high pressure crude oil pipelines in the general area as per the aerial screen shot below. 

Enbridge is regulated by the Canada Energy Regulator (CER) Damage Prevention Regulations.
Ground disturbance activities in the presciribed area (CER) which extends 30m from each side of the centerline of the pipeline requires notification to Enbridge by
contacting Ontario One Call at 1 800 400 2255 or ontarioonecall.com
All proposed facilities crossing the pipeline right-of-way require approval from Enbridge in the form of a crossing agreement between Enbridge and the facility
owner.
Regards
Maria

Maria Bradley
Sr. Analyst, Lands & ROW
—

ENBRIDGE PIPELINES INC.

Crossings TEL: 1-800-668-2951
TEL: 519 333 6785| FAX: 519 339 0510
1086 Modeland Road, Building 1050 1st Flr, Sarnia, ON N7S 6L2

enbridge.com.
Safety. Integrity Respect.
DISCLAIMER: The information provided herein is for general information purposes only. Enbridge does not guarantee the accuracy of the information and Enbridge is not responsible for any errors, omissions or the results
from the use of or reliance upon the information. Parties relying on the information herein do so entirely at their own risk. The location and depth of cover of Enbridge facilities must be positively confirmed prior to any
ground disturbance.

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca> 
 Friday, January 29, 2021 2:33 PM

 Eastern Region Crossing <est.reg.crossing@enbridge.com>
 [External] FW: Joshua's Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study - Notice of Virtual Public Information Centre No. 1

This e-mail has originated from outside of the organization. Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know
the content is safe.

Diana Friesen
Water Resources Technologist
Development Services
Town of Oakville | 905-845-6601, ext.3904 | http://secure-
web.cisco.com/1h19QCmXqOMyyVVmXhKnMe1R7KpZSpNIWYjnh6wKy4gC67m9mxp7Rb9zQPBh6PKodl07tIyg-
0qpeSOw_rqRVNYAg6uY3om1h5DnxSYf7zZjs46UUOaawmTAM9bXjSHS1tkC-63H-
Lu2OWQ4Prwr7QS4Dabi0KlhlmlO6FaNdWYRtx6rqGl_8vWr2ourd1di4vbn3tcyTAXKcBqD97KhDNAuZBp2zpdAgaX-HnLKtI-
oyRbuTC8GSvZ1d0RqLYFUMcRKGeEWI4Zed_yQahH4eVgkyrsXQjo619rHTTnyvz0GDhoLAQa7c4t_UKixhHQQE/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oakville.ca

Complete our Community Development customer service survey

Canada's Best Place to Live (MoneySense 2018)
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
http://secure-
web.cisco.com/11buK2ekWDE5ZEeYdr8VsmLE31yYvHD5o8rf6Hx19Uyw42fVUKBPfgWJHthwCseMyDm9HvO9WphSug4B82Jwzabrf4czRnEiwwWALy2Yf5pD-
ytDLVsXH4b4I4J6jXH4I9sS1jkExJhaR_idD4AHMMNvZyBTfddpeE5YwssxUw35tyVQpnR0fh9SPGZYeiOP6O-Go1LIsvD2dodXXyjGMqF5K-
9S3Mq_ewh6Y7brQEu5jgTZNPh5XvkrS-C_6uaMXMom5qdCdMR3IEithRDF3t4EZm-
pof8NSBMKzMLK_B8yTrRsstKeSQ2k70SyFuE7l/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oakville.ca%2Fprivacy.html

 Diana Friesen 
 Friday, January 29, 2021 2:31 PM



 'Janusz Czuj' <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>; Kristina Parker <kristina.parker@oakville.ca>
 Joshua's Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study - Notice of Virtual Public Information Centre No. 1

 
FYI
 
The Joshua’s Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study is an on-going Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) being managed by the town’s
Community Infrastructure Commission. This study is a follow-up study to the 2008 Town-wide Flood Study. Please find attached a copy of the ‘Notice of Public
Consultation.

This is the first of two public consultations for the flood mitigation opportunities study. Town staff are seeking feedback on the possible alternative mitigation measures,
evaluation criteria, potential environmental effects,
and any other concerns.

Due to COVID 19 restriction, public consultation for this study will be carried out using a virtual format.  Study material has been made available on the town’s website at
the following link:

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1w0txtd7B5ebd1-2JAiWngPnWGsm73JnGdRzJSwBd-
JFtSi1MihX4xrduKQ79Rqq0tWYfLg_kpVTsNcDWb0H_pyoxHC6W7h62tMZ6Ct0N3TaQ5-cSIIkltj9dKqP_3Ob9nSyiQyK-
jh9reMLAC49quMp0jydJ8utqVsDOVw_6lA0vYcMDgLVOPg8mh6ikWWEsaU9hhOmzH34wp56MEm_EeUWjOXX4a8lXMSgj2unEoso0yPZtxpNuY7-XObdK-Pj-
nSfktLNVQHJZPyHvoxc0jlIaP5WMGIRHqA5T5TlKygX6VthKpi_Y9fWcqpGjYH0d/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.oakville.ca%2Fenvironment%2Fflood-mitigation-joshuas-
creek.html

Posted materials include background information on flood-prone sites, updates from investigations and preliminary alternatives for flood mitigation. Comments or questions
can be submitted via email, mail or phone call until March 4th 2021.

Should there be any questions please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

 



From: Diana Friesen
To: Janusz Czuj
Cc: Kristina Parker
Subject: FW: Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study - Halton Region Water and Wastewater Planning

Comments
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:17:18 PM
Attachments: Notice of PIC_For Stakeholders.pdf

 
 

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

 Pasquale, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Pasquale@halton.ca] 
 February 24, 2021 1:02 PM

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>
 Connell, Kate <Kate.Connell@halton.ca>; Lockwood, Madison <Madison.Lockwood@halton.ca>

 Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study - Halton Region Water and Wastewater
Planning Comments
 

SECURITY CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Oakville. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Diana,
 
I hope all is well and you’re working safely!
 
From a water and wastewater infrastructure planning and policy perspective, I do not have any
comments/concerns related to the attached MCEA Study.
 
My review did not consider existing water and wastewater infrastructure within the Study Area. If
this or related information is required moving forward as a part of this MCEA Study, please send me
a follow-up.
 
Be there any questions/concerns, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
Chris Pasquale



 
 

Christopher Pasquale
Project Manager II
Infrastructure Planning & Policy
Public Works 
Halton Region
905-825-6000, ext. 3521 | 1-866-442-5866

This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the person(s) named above and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by telephone or e-mail and permanently delete the original transmission from us,
including any attachments, without making a copy.



From: SecondaryLandUse@HydroOne.com
To: Janusz Czuj
Cc: Diana.Friesen@oakville.ca; SecondaryLandUse@HydroOne.com
Subject: Hydro One Response: Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study
Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 1:37:40 PM
Attachments: 20210302-NoticeOfPIC1-Joshua Creek Flood Mitigation Opportunities Study.pdf

You don't often get email from secondarylanduse@hydroone.com. Learn why this is important Feedback
 
 
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



From: Matt Howatt
To: Sarah Irwin; Diana Friesen; Janusz Czuj
Subject: RE: Joshua"s Creek PIC 2 Material and CH RTC
Date: Monday, November 08, 2021 8:30:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Good morning,
 
In addition to the comments provided by CH regarding the PIC 2 slides (McCormack/Friesen & Kelly,
October 8, 2021), I’m writing to confirm that GHD’s Response to CH Comments (June 18, 2021)
based on our review of Progress Report 1 and the 2D Hydraulic Modelling addresses and resolves
CH’s outstanding comments of February 19, 2021.
 
I apologize for the delay in responding.  We look forward to reviewing the Final Project Report at the
next stage in the EA.
 
Please contact me with any question or to discuss further.
 
Thank you,
Matt
 
Matt Howatt
Manager, Policy & Special Initiatives

Conservation Halton
2596 Britannia Road West, Burlington, ON L7P 0G3
Office 905.336.1158 ext. 2311 | Mobile 905.208.1803 | Fax 905.336.6684 | mhowatt@hrca.on.ca
conservationhalton.ca
 

Click here to learn about Conservation Halton’s new strategic plan.

 
 
This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the person(s) named above and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any use, distribution, copying or
disclosure by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us immediately by telephone or e-mail and permanently delete
the original transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.
 
 

 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com> 
 June 21, 2021 3:12 PM

 Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>; Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>
 Janusz Czuj <janusz.czuj@ghd.com>



 RE: Joshua's Creek PIC 2 Material and CH RTC
 
Hi Matt,

Thank you for your confirmation. We’ll look forward to your comments.

Thanks,
Sarah

 Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca> 
 Monday, June 21, 2021 3:02 PM

 Sarah Irwin <Sarah.Irwin@ghd.com>; Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>
 Janusz Czuj <Janusz.Czuj@ghd.com>

 RE: Joshua's Creek PIC 2 Material and CH RTC
 
Hi Sarah,
 
This is to confirm receipt and download of the CH Comment Response, PIC 2 Draft Slides and 2D
HEC-RAS modelling.  We’ll add these items to our review of Progress Report 2 already underway and
will follow up with comments by mid-July, as discussed.
 
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
 June 18, 2021 6:23 PM

 Diana Friesen <diana.friesen@oakville.ca>; Matt Howatt <mhowatt@hrca.on.ca>
 Janusz Czuj <janusz.czuj@ghd.com>

 Joshua's Creek PIC 2 Material and CH RTC
 



Hello Diana and Matt,

Please use the following link to download the draft PIC 2 panels for the Joshua’s Creek Flood Mitigation
Study presented at our meeting this week:

https://ghd.sendthisfile.com/Tq6gVtimYcAQZN2FV8v6HVxd

Matt, attached is our response to CH’s comments provided February 19, 2021. Below is a link to
download the revised 2D HEC-RAS model:

https://ghd.sendthisfile.com/rMQjnyEdszgsMBbRjTbIhe0l

Note: These files will expire in 6 days from the time this email was generated.

Please let us know if you have any questions. Hope you have a nice weekend.

Thank you,

Sarah Irwin, MESc

GHD
Proudly employee owned | ghd.com
455 Phillip St. Waterloo ON N2L 3X2 Canada
D 519 340 3904 E sarah.irwin@ghd.com
 

The Power of Commitment
Connect

Please consider the environment before printing this email
 
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

 



Appendix D
Natural Environment Photo Log







Phragmites australis australis



Rhamnus cathartica





Appendix E
Species Lists
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